

Minutes of Redgrave Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting

Held on Thursday 21 February 2019 at 2 Rectory Green, Redgrave

Those attending: Charley Denmark, Chris Giddings, John Giddings, Jon Huckle, Shirley Shepherd, Janet McGill

There were no apologies

1. There have been no entrants for the logo competition. Another request will be put out at the meeting on 26 February.
2. Objectives and the Vision for the NP were discussed. The Vision, as put forward by Janet, was thought to be broadly suitable. See attachment to the Minutes. It was decided that the objectives should be developed and discussed at the meeting on 26th Feb. Feedback is needed from the community to finalise the objectives.
3. It was proposed that a tab be added to the Parish Council website for the NP. Chris agreed to do this.
4. Jon will look into opening a One Drive account to replace Dropbox.
5. Plans were made for the meeting on 26th Feb:

All Working Group to meet at the Green Hut at 6.40 to set up. Charley to get flipchart. Janet to bring Post It notes.

It was decided that there would be an update on what has happened so far including the meeting with Lizzie Ling (due diligence on Community Land Trusts).

The larger group should be made aware of the research done by the working group on other Neighbourhood Plans around the country.

The project plan timescales should be presented to the larger group.

Present the work done on the Vision.

Do we need a logo - suggestions?

Ask the larger group for ways to engage the wider community.

6. Terms of Reference were agreed for the working relationship with the Parish Council. See attachment to Minutes